# **Meso Driving School Contract**

7630 Little River Turnpike Suite 300 Unit 9, Annandale, VA 22003 Contact: 7035595538 info@mesodrivinschool.com

#### Overview

Students <u>under the age of 18 years</u> are required to complete a program consisting of 36, 1 hour classroom periods of a State Approved Driver's Education program prior to receiving their driver's license.

The Virginia State Driver's Education Program consists of two phases; the in-car phase consists of a minimum of seven periods of driving, and seven periods of observation. Both of these two periods of instruction are typically given during each session resulting in a total of 14, fifty-minute periods of in-car sessions. Each instructional period is to be 50 minutes.

All students are required to complete a state approved drivers education program or the equivalent(knowledge test for adults) prior to receiving a driver's license.

Students 18 years of age and older may hold the learners permit for 60 days in lieu of completing a driver training course with the exception of the completion of a state-approved driver education program granting the permit to be held less than 60 days.

#### Refund

A refund of any fees or tuition or any part of fees or tuition may be requested in writing in the event that instructions are ceased and we (Meso Driving School) are unable or willing to perform our part of the contract within a reasonable time period. In the event of this happening, tuition fees will be calculated for past sessions and the remaining balance will be paid to the student.

## **Lesson Cancellations**

Any cancellations of in-car instructions must be made by the student at least 24 hours before the agreed upon start time. In the event of a request being made, the student will incur a \$15 fee

### Disclaimer

The completion of instruction does not guarantee that the student will pass the state license examination, that the student can secure a license, or that the student will be guaranteed employment upon completion of any course instruction.

The replacement of any certificates or completion papers will result in a \$20 fee.

## **Payment and Pricing**

All payments must be paid in full by the start of the first instructional period. Students referred to us through other students will receive 10% off as will the student who refers them. In the event a student(18+) opts to commute to the mutually agreed upon location (by student and instructor), the student will receive a 10% discount on their course.

Use of a school vehicle in taking a driving test to obtain a driver's license from DMV, including pick-up and drop-off of the student, will result in a payment of \$120.

- Behind The Wheel License Course \$340
- Adult Waiver Course \$380
- 1-on-1, 1 Driving session for 90 minutes \$90
- 1-on-1, 3 Driving Sessions for 90 minutes each (4.5 hours) \$250
- 1-on-1, 5 Driving Sessions for 90 minutes each (7.5 hours) \$400
- 1 Hour Class And Dmv Road Test (at the DMV using school car) \$150
- Drivers Ed Course (Online) \$130
- Driving Improvement Clinic (Online) \$90
- Permit Test Re-examination Course (After 3 times fail) \$180
- Road Test Re-examination (After 3 times fail) \$350

DMV is committed to promoting transportation safety through the certification of quality driver training programs. If you have comments or concerns about this course, call DMV at 1-877-885-5790 or email dmvclu@dmv.virginia.gov.

Student Name:	Start Date:
Student Address:	
Student's Signature:	Date:
Parent's Signature:	Date:
A parent or guardian must participate with the student	in an additional 90-minute driver education component as part of the
in-classroom portion of the driver education curriculus	m. The parent or guardian and student will be required to sign an Affirmation o
Attendance, DMV form DTS 90, to acknowledge com	pletion of the required 90-minute component.
Representative's Signature:	Date:

Created 7/9/24 1-877-885-5790